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Basic Assessment Report for review and
comment



Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 8:26 AM

To: Nicolene Venter

Subject: NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Announcement of the Basic Assessment and Public
Participation Process

Attachments: SE2990_Northam_PV_BID.pdf; SE2290-Northam_Solar_PV_RegComm_Form-

FINAL.pdf; SE2990-Northam Solar PV BID Notification-FINAL.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED 10MW NORTHAM SOLAR PV
FACILITY NEAR THABAZIMBI, LIMPOPO PROVINCE
(LEDET Ref. No.: To be issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

Northam Platinum Limited is proposing the development of a solar Photovoltaic (PV) facility and associated
infrastructure on Portion 2 of the Farm Zondereinde 384, located approximately35km south of Thabazimbi and 18km
northwest of Northam, between the R510 in the west and the R511 in the east, within the Thabazimbi Local
Municipality, Waterberg District Municipality, Limpopo Province.

The solar PV facility will have a contracted capacity of 10MW, and will use fixed tilt, single or double axis tracking PV
technology to harness the solar resource on the project site. The purpose of the proposed project is to generate
electricity for exclusive use by the Zondereinde Mine, following which any excess power produced will be distributed
to the national grid, if applicable. The construction of the PV facility aims to reduce the Zondereinde Mine’s
dependency on direct supply from the Eskom’s national grid for operation activities, while simultaneously decreasing
the mine’s carbon footprint.

In order to evacuate the generated power to the Zondereinde Mine, a grid connection needs to be established. An
overhead power line will be established to connect the on-site substation on the Northam solar PV facility site to the
existing substation at the Zondereinde Metallurgical Complex. The overhead power line will run for 500m from the
PV site to the side of the Eskom yard and will be at a minimum height of 5.5m. The power line is designed to have a
capacity of 33kV but will be operated at 6.6kV.

Please find attached the following documents:

- Background Information Document which provides additional information regarding the application for the
Northam Solar PV and associated Infrastructures; and

- Registration and Comment Form

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information and/or clarification regarding the
project.

Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement throughout the Basic Assessment
Process.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process



t:011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Reminder of the availability of the Basic
Assessment Report for review and comment



Campaign Message Editor - [2990_Northam_BAR_Reminder]
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BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED 10MW NORTHAM SOLAR PV FACILITY NEAR
THABAZIMEI, LIMPOPO PROVINCE
(LEDET Ref. No.: To be issued)

-

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

Our notification letter dated 19 July 2021 in which you, as registered Interested and Affected Party {184P) was informead that the
Basic Asseszment Report is available for your review and comment, has reference.

This e-mail serves to inform you that the review and comment period is ending on Thursday, 19 August 2021.

The Basic Assessment Report is available for download from Savannah Environmental's website Click Here

We would like to thank those stakeholders and 184Ps who submitted their written comments and urge those wheo had not yet
done so, to please submit your written comments before or on Thursday, 19 August 2021,

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information or clarification.

Emom  arme
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Et?jrtham Platinum Mogale Refiloe refiloe.mogale@norplats.co.za

Etc()jrtham Platinum Ndaki Sonwabiso | 'sonwabiso.ndaki@norplats.co.za

Northern News Cilliers Valerie valerie@noordnuus.co.za

Resgen South

Africa Tau Thomas ttau@resgen.com.au

F\’_oads Agency Ventre Mariette potgieterm@ral.co.za

Limpopo

Rustenburg

Platinum Mines  Farndell Ann ann.farndell@angloamerican.com

Limited

Rustenburg

Platinum Mines  Jordt Lorren lorren.jordt@angloamerican.com

Limited

Rustenburg

Platinum Mines  Loggerenberg Willem willem.loggerenberg@angloamerican.com

Limited

Rustenburg

Platinum Mines  Mabotja Abram abram.mabotja@angloamerican.com

Limited

Rustenburg

Platinum Mines  Marvey Ursula ursula.matvey@angloamerican.com

Limited

Rustenburg

Platinum Mines  Morutlwa Patrick patrick.morutiwa@angloamerican.com

Limited

Rustenburg

Platinum Mines  Sewpersad Vinodh Vinodh.Sewpersad@angloamerican.com

Limited

Rustenburg

Platinum Mines  Sibali Thuli Thuli.Sibali@angloamerican.com

Limited

Rustenburg

Platinum Mines  Swanepoel Julia julia.swanepoel@angloamerican.com

Limited

Rustenburg

Platinum Mines  Tshabalala Sibusiso sibusiso.tshabalala@angloamerican.com

Limited

Rustenburg van

Platinum Mines . Dustin dustin.vanhelsdingen@angloamerican.com
S Helsdingen

Limited

Rustenburg

Platinum Mines  Viljoen Elizna elizna.viljoen@angloamerican.com

Limited

SANRAL Barkuizen Ria Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za nrstat@nra.co.za

SANRAL Essa Ismail naidoy@nra.co.za

Sasol Mining du Plessis Jacques jacques.duplessis@sasol.com

Sentech Ltd Mannel Zane mannellz@sentech.co.za

Sentech Ltd Motlhake Serame MotlhakeS@sentech.co.za

South African Bota Victoria botav@nra.co.za

National Roads
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Agency Limited

South African

Women in Mining Engelin Molaudzi angelmol@webmail.co.za

Association

'Ll'ttacljkom SA SOC Shaw Leonard shawls@telkom.co.za

Thabazimbi Local .

Municipality Esply Zanele zanele.mbogqo83@gmail.com

Thabazimbi Local : . .

Municipality Kokonyane Francina ipelegengkk@gmail.com

Thapza_2|n1_b| Local Mthethwa Nomfundo mthethwann@thabazimbi.gov.za info@thabazimbi.gov.za
Municipality

Thabazimbi Local . .

Municipality Nengwekhulu Irene nengwekhuluirene@gmail.com

That?e1_2|rr1_b| Local Nozozo Xolile xolilexolilenozozo@outlook.com

Municipality

Thabazimbi Local N . —
Municipality Ramagaga TG ramagagat@thabazimbi.gov.za info@thabazimbi.gov.za
Thabazimbi Local Ramoabi Tshegofatso tshegoramoabi89@gmail.com

Municipality '

Thabazimbi Local . . . . . .
Municipality Strydom Piet pietstrydom1@gmail.com chiefwhip.thaba@gmail.com
Transnet Kruger Deon deon.kruger@inter.transnet.local

Transnet Ltd Reddy Krishna krishna.reddy@transnet.net

Transnet SOC Ltd Hadebe Thami thami.hadebe@transnet.net

Waterberg District .

Municipalities Kelly Elizabeth ekelly@waterberg.gov.za praputsoa@waterberg.gov.za
Waterberg District

Municipalities Namate M mnamate@waterberg.gov.za

Waterberg District .

Municipalities Raphunga Vincent vraphunga@waterberg.gov.za

Watgrperg District Basson Dries dries.basson@gmail.com

Municipality

Waterberg District A

Municipality Kgomo Lindiwe Ikgomo@waterberg.gov.za

Waterberg District . .

Municipality Koenaite Stanley skoenaite@waterberg.gov.za

Waterberg District . .

Municipality Mabotja Sam smabotja@waterberg.gov.za

Waterberg District .

Municipality Makgata Regina rmakgata@waterberg.gov.za

Waterberg District

Municipality Mashego R rmashego@waterberg.gov.za

Waterberg District Molpheno Nozi nmoteno@waterberg.gov.za pmalete@waterberg.gov.za
Municipality . .
Webber Wentzel

Attorneys Novotny Paula-Ann paula-ann.novotny@webberwentzel.com

Wildlife and

Environment . .

Society of South Wesson John jnbadmin@wessa.co.za

Africa (WESSA)

Windlab

Developments Harding Joseph windlab.iap@windlab.com

South Africa

Totals:
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Northam Solar PV Facility

Motice of a Basic Assessment & Public Participation Process: Proposed 10mw
Mortham Solar PV Facility, Limpopo Province

Project Mame: Applicart:

Fropased 10AT Mortham Solar PV Faclity Mortham Flatinum Umied

Proposed Activty: The development of 2 1MW 5alar Photowoitaic (PY) Fadlity including assadated infrastnuchure o be 1o
Zondercinde mine area

ated wilthin Morthaem Platinum Umkeo's

Project Locathen: -35km sowth of Thakb
smbi Local Municpalitg, which forms par of che Waterberg
3840

azimdsl and 18&m nortwes: o

f M mham, besween the RSI0 In the west and the B511 I che east, within the urisdiction of the

t Municpalky, on the: following farm propesty: Fortion 2 of the Farm Zondereindic 384

[T

Infrasmuciune assodated with the Salar

i o 20na 2nd indude che follow nE

= Sodar F'\r'-'l""-'flr CompErising MOSLUCS 2nd MU Dng Srucures

AnS oI

Cab NE SCDNEEN TR QNeccs COMpOnEnes:
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(el el el iy i ey

wioen the Solar PV Fad Oy AN I7E mine ekeCrical disIrDunon SysSieim

=  Combined BarcTouse, sipe offices and SraragEe faoling

= B3RV over-hoad power line for the distribution of the BENErArcT e ANach il B conmocred Lo e exisOng substanon it the Zordercinde Metal Lrgk

= Tempo ary lmsdown arcas; and

»  Apoess pawed road, internal roads and fenc Ng around e SoWeiopment area.

25 read wich G

nmerT Hotice

nah Emdrcnmenal 1S unoeriak ng e

Basic Assessment Report svaiiabie far public review and comment: &

Autharis,

annah Envircnmerzal has compiled a BA Report in suppo of the application for Emdronme nca

n. Thi BA Repot

0 assarantd aosremen

anwill be svallssle far publie review and commens from Monday, 19 Jully 200 urall Thursday, 19 Auguest 2021,

To pbeain further information and TeEIS0or an The projec 0aLa0ase, pcasc: SUDME WouUr name, it imodmmation and inCerest im one or

Emiil: pubdcprocess@savannahsacmm

Whenisihe: waww svannabsa com

Documents for public review are available for downlood.

Plcase ciick pubilcoroce ss@savan naks 1.00m to acces s the dooument.

VIEW DPWHNLDAD PAGE

REGISTER INTEREST
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Downloads

Basic Assessment Report
Mppendix A1 - Locality Map
Appendix A2 - Layout Map
Appendix A3 - Combined Layout and Sensitivity Map
Appendix A4 - Cumulative Map
Appendix B - Site Photographs
Appendix C - Facility Hlustration
Appendix D1 - Biodiversity and Wetlands Baseline and Impact Assessment
Appendix D2 - Avifauna Baseline and Impact Assessment
Appendix D3 - Agricultural Compliance Statement
Appendix D4 - Heritage Impact Assessment

Appendix E1 - I&AP Database
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Savannah Public Process

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Tracking:

Hi John,

Savannah Public Process

Thursday, July 15, 2021 6:45 AM

John Geeringh

Nondumiso Bulunga

NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Acknowledgement of General Requirements and
KMZ file request

Development area.kmz

Recipient Delivery
John Geeringh
Nondumiso Bulunga Delivered: 7/15/2021 6:45 AM

Thank you for Eskom’s general requirements — it has been forwarded to the project team for their attention.

As requested, please find attached the .KMZ file.

Kind regards,

t:+27 (0)11 656 3237
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

e: Publicprocess@savannahsa.com
c: +27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

From: John Geeringh

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:50 PM
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Announcement of the Basic Assessment and Public Participation Process

Please find attached Eskom general requirements for works at or near Eskom servitudes and infrastructure. Please
send me a KMZ file of affected property, proposed layout and grid connection.

Kind regards

John Geeringh (Pr Sci Nat) Reg.EAP (EAPASA)
Senior Consultant Environmental Management

Grid Planning: Land and Rights

Eskom Transmission Division

Megawatt Park, D1Y42, Maxwell Drive, Sunninghill, Sandton.
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From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 10:59

To: John Geeringh

Subject: NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Announcement of the Basic Assessment and Public Participation Process

BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED 10MW NORTHAM SOLAR
PV FACILITY NEAR THABAZIMBI, LIMPOPO PROVINCE
(LEDET Ref. No.: To be issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

Northam Platinum Limited is proposing the development of a solar Photovoltaic (PV) facility and associated
infrastructure on Portion 2 of the Farm Zondereinde 384, located approximately 35km south of Thabazimbi
and 18km northwest of Northam, between the R510 in the west and the R511 in the east, within the
Thabazimbi Local Municipality, Waterberg District Municipality, Limpopo Province.

The solar PV facility will have a contracted capacity of 10MW, and will use fixed tilt, single or double axis
tracking PV technology to harness the solar resource on the project site. The purpose of the proposed
project is to generate electricity for exclusive use by the Zondereinde Mine, following which any excess
power produced will be distributed to the national grid, if applicable. The construction of the PV facility
aims to reduce the Zondereinde Mine’s dependency on direct supply from Eskom’s national grid for
operation activities, while simultaneously decreasing the mine’s carbon footprint.

In order to evacuate the generated power to the Zondereinde Mine, a grid connection needs to be
established. An overhead power line will be established to connect the on-site substation on the Northam
solar PV facility site to the existing substation at the Zondereinde Metallurgical Complex. The overhead
power line will run for 500m from the PV site to the side of the Eskom yard and will be at a minimum
height of 5.5m. The power line is designed to have a capacity of 33kV but will be operated at 6.6kV.

Please find attached the following documents:

- Background Information Document which provides additional information regarding the application for
the Northam Solar PV and associated Infrastructures; and

- Registration and Comment Form

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information and/or clarification
regarding the project.

Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement throughout the Basic
Assessment Process.

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

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consulfant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE which can be viewed
at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email Legal Spam Disclaimer.aspx
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Tumelo Mathulwe

From: Tumelo Mathulwe

Sent: Tuesday, 10 August, 2021 13:17

To: ‘nrstat@nra.co.za'

Cc: 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)'

Subject: RE: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: kmz
Attachments: Development area.kmz

Good Day

The email below refers. please see a kmz of the development area attached for ease of reference.

Kind regards

Tumelo Mathulwe
Public Participation Consultant

t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: Tumelo@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

From: Tumelo Mathulwe

Sent: Tuesday, 10 August, 2021 13:02

To: nrstat@nra.co.za

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>; Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>; Nicolene
Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>; Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>

Subject: RE: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review
and comment (5 of 5)

Good Day

The email below refers. please see the Basic Assessment appendices attached.

Attached is:
e Appendix F
e Appendix G

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries.

Kind regards

Tumelo Mathulwe
Public Parficipation Consultant

t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: Tumelo@savannahsa.com
f1 +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
1



From: Tumelo Mathulwe

Sent: Tuesday, 10 August, 2021 12:58

To: 'nrstat@nra.co.za' <nrstat@nra.co.za>

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>; 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)' <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>; Nicolene
Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>; 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)' <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>

Subject: RE: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review
and comment (4 of 5)

Good Day
The email below refers. please see the Basic Assessment appendices attached.

Attached is:
e Appendix E

Appendix F to Appendix G are to follow is to follow in separate emails.

Kind regards

Tumelo Mathulwe
Public Participation Consultant

t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: TJumelo@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

From: Tumelo Mathulwe

Sent: Tuesday, 10 August, 2021 12:55

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
and comment (3 of 5)

Good Day
The email below refers. please see the Basic Assessment report and appendices attached.

Attached is:
e Appendix D4

Appendix E to Appendix G are to follow is to follow in separate emails.

Kind regards

Tumelo Mathulwe
Public Participation Consultant



t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: Tumelo@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

From: Tumelo Mathulwe

Sent: Tuesday, 10 August, 2021 12:52

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
and comment (2 of 5)

Good Day
The email below refers. please see the Basic Assessment report and appendices attached.

Attached is:
e Appendix D1
e Appendix D2
e Appendix D3

Appendix D4 to Appendix G are to follow is to follow in separate emails.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 10 August, 2021 12:50

To: 'nrstat@nra.co.za' <nrstat@nra.co.za>

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>; 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)' <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>; Nicolene
Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>; 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)' <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>

Subject: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review and
comment (1 of 5)

Good Day
The email below refers. please see the Basic Assessment report and appendices attached.

Attached is:
e The Basic Assessment Report



e Appendix A
e Appendix B
e Appendix C

Appendix D to Appendix G are to follow is to follow in separate emails.

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

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 August, 2021 12:06

To: Tumelo Mathulwe <tumelo@savannahsa.com>

Subject: RE: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV: Notification of availability of the Basic Assessment Report for review
and comment

Importance: High

Good day Tumelo
Yes that will be fine to send the application in batches to nrstat@nra.co.za

Kind regards
Ria



Transnet SOC Ltd



Tumelo Mathulwe

From: Thami Hadebe Transnet Pipelines DBN <Thami.Hadebe@transnet.net>

Sent: Friday, 13 August, 2021 8:45

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: RE: SE2990: 1T0MW Northam PV - BA Report Review and Comment Period Ending Soon

Dear Ms Venter,

Your basic assessment and public participation process/wayleave application with reference number SE2990
dated 13 August 2021 has reference.

Transnet Pipelines, a division of Transnet SOC Limited, is not affected by the proposal.

Your awareness of the existence of Transnet’s pipeline servitudes and concern for their integrity is highly
appreciated.

This authorisation shall be valid for 48 months from the date - 13 August 2021.
Yours Sincerely

Mr MT (Thami) Hadebe
Tel: 031 —361 1454

TRANSNET

W,

pipelines

From: Public Participation <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 8:37 AM

To: Thami Hadebe Transnet Pipelines DBN <Thami.Hadebe@transnet.net>

Subject: SE2990: 10MW Northam PV - BA Report Review and Comment Period Ending Soon

"External email: Open with Caution"

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



Our notification letter dated 19 July 2021 in which you, as registered Interested and Affected Party (I1&AP) was
informed that the Basic Assessment Report is available for your review and comment, has reference.

This e-mail serves to inform you that the review and comment period is ending on Thursday, 19 August 2021.
The Basic Assessment Report is available for download from Savannah Environmental's website Click Here

We would like to thank those stakeholders and 1&APs who submitted their written comments and urge those
who had not yet done so, to please submit your written comments before or on Thursday, 19 August 2021.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information or clarification.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

SOVQMNQN [isekreen=

environmental

t:011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

SDISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and its attachments is both confidential and subject to
copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified not to read, disclose copy or use the contents
thereof in any manner whatsoever, but are kindly requested to notify the sender and delete it immediately. This e-mail
message does not create any legally binding contract between Transnet SOC LTD and the recipient, unless the contrary is
specifically stated. Statements and opinions expressed in e-mails may not represent those of Transnet SOC LTD. While
Transnet will take reasonable precautions, it cannot give any guarantee or warrant that this email will be free of virus
infections, errors, interception and, therefore, cannot be held liable for any loss or damages incurred by the recipient, as
a result of any of the above-mentioned factors.



Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the
Environment



Tumelo Mathulwe

From: Mmakoena Mmola

Sent: Friday, 13 August, 2021 16:04

To: MMatlala Rabothata

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE2990]| Relevant Competent Authority for the Proposed Northam PV Facility of Minutes
of Pre-Application Meeting with LDEDET

Attachments: SE2990 Northam PV Pre-app Minutes .pdf; SE2990| RE: 2021-03-0025

Hi Matlala,

As per our telephonic discussion, please find herewith attached notes for the record for the pre-application meeting
held with LDEDET, and e-mail conversations with your Department around who the relevant competent authority is for
the project.

As | highlighted on our telephonic discussion, Sindiswa from the your Department indicated that taking into
consideration that the electricity to be generated by the proposed solar facility and associated infrastructure is for the
exclusive use of the mine and that the applicant is a mining house (Northam Platinum Ltd), the DMR is the CA for the
proposed development. Following receipt of this correspondence, Gideon Raath and Sindiswa had a telephonic
conversation during which it was concluded that the CA would be LDEDET, as opposed to DMR, as the project is
intended as a combined approach, i.e. the energy will be generated for use by the mine, but any excess energy is to be
exported to the national grid (the client has already approached Eskom for a cost estimate letter towards doing so).

Should you have any further questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

SOVOﬂnOh Mmakoena Mmola

1 Environmental Consultant
environmental

t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: mmakoena@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 76 714 7937

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015



Tumelo Mathulwe

From: MMatlala Rabothata <MRabothata@environment.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, 13 August, 2021 10:36

To: Savannah Public Process; BC Admin

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga; Nicolene Venter; Mmakoena Mmola

Subject: RE: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV BA - Comments Received - LEDET
Thank you

From: Savannah Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]

Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 10:08

To: MMatlala Rabothata <MRabothata@environment.gov.za>; BC Admin <bcadmin@environment.gov.za>

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>; Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>; Mmakoena
Mmola <Mmakoena@savannahsa.com>

Subject: SE2990 - NORTHAM 10MW SOLAR PV BA - Comments Received - LEDET

Good Day Mmatlala
As requested, please find attached the preliminary comments from LEDET for the Northam 10MW Solar PV BA

Kind Regards

SQ\/Q r\l no h Tumelo Mathulwe

gt P e i b Public Participation Consultant

t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: Publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015



CELEBRATING
WOMEN'S MONTH

» . TH CELEBRATIONS |3
CHARLOTTE MAXEKE

forestry, fisheries

& the environment A/ .

Deganrant 203 www.environment.gov.za
Fareatry, Figherias and e Envirgnmsnl np Call Centre: 086 111 2468

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

MMatlala Rabothata

Biodiversity Officer

Biodiversity and Conservation

DEA

T: 0123999174 | C:

E: MRabothata@environment.gov.za

W:

A: Environment House C/o Steve Biko street & Soutpansberg Street Arcadia

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the
Environment

no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of
Management.The processing of personal information by the Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment is
done

lawfully and not excessive to the purpose of processing in compliance with the POPI Act, any codes of conduct issued by
the

Information Regulator in terms of the POPI Act and / or relevant legislation providing appropriate security safeguards for
the

processing of personal information of others.



Limpopo Department of Economic
Development Environment and Tourism



LIMPOPO-

PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT
REPUBLIC OF SOUTHAFRICA.

S R
DEPARTMENT OF

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, ENVIRONMENT & TOURISM__! O boivn GF

Enqg: Mr Molepo M.E Tel: 015293 8827 E-mail: MolepoME@ledet.gov.za Ref: 12/1/9/1-W218
NEAS Ref: LIM/EIA/0001367/2021

Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
First Floor, Block 5

Woodlands Drive Office Park
WOODMEAD

2191

Attention: Jo-Anne Thomas E-mail: joanne@savannahsa.com

RE: APPLICATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION FOR THE PROPOSED 10MW NORTHAM
SOLAR PV FACILITY NEAR THABAZIMBI ON PORTION 2 OF THE FARM ZONDEREINDE 384 KQ
WITHIN THABAZIMBI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY OF WATERBERG DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

The Department acknowledges the receipt of the amended application form on 16 August 2021.

1. The listed activity 4 () under Section 3.2. For Notice 3 (EIA Regulations 2014) on page 12 of the
Application form must still be specific in terms of thresholds.

2. Kindly bring to the attention of the applicant that commencement of listed activity without an
environmental authorisation is prohibited in terms of S24F of NEMA.

Please do not hesitate to contact the Department should you have any queries in this respect.
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PEPUTY DIRECTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT MANAGEMENT

DATE: /9 / 4 / 202/

Attention: Nbrtham Platinum Limited — Damian Smith E-mail: Damian.smith@norplats.co.za
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